From: Zulma DeBonis

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Consumers Council of Canada
Date: Monday, December 8, 2025 12:43:58 PM

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: December 2, 2025 1:02 PM

To: registrar@oeb.ca

Cc: Lawrie Gluck <lawrie.gluck@northendconsulting.ca>

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0155 - Consumers Council of Canada

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0155
Requesting information on behalf:

Of an organization

Intervenor Name:

Consumers Council of Canada

Mandate and Objectives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.


mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca
mailto:webmaster@oeb.ca
mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:lawrie.gluck@northendconsulting.ca

Governance Structure:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Representatives:

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below

. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

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

Cost Claim Filing contact

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below

. Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.
Refer to the Frequent Intervenor Form below.

Other Contacts:

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

Frequent Intervenor Form:

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/871715/File/document

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor

Form as contacts for this

no

proceeding:

Names and email addresses of individuals to be


https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/871715/File/document

added as contacts for this proceeding:

lawrie.gluck@northendconsulting.ca (Lawrie Gluck); igirvan@uniserve.com (Julie Girvan)

OEB Proceedings:

Item Description Category Status
EB-2024-0216 Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0125 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0111 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0064 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0115 Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0051 Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0048 Electricity — Rates Granted
EB-2024-0199 OEB Consultations - Electricity | Granted
EB-2024-0198 Natural Gas — Rates Granted
EB-2025-0108 OEB Consultations - Electricity | Granted

Issues:

We represent residential consumers of natural gas. The outcome of this proceeding will impact
the rates that residential consumers pay for natural gas in Enbridge Gas Inc.'s service territory.
We are materially impacted by the outcome of this proceeding. We are specifically interested
in the requests for deferral and variance account disposition.

Policy Interests:
We represent ratepayers and not a policy interest.
Hearings:

The Council is of the view that it is premature to determine whether the application should
proceed by way of an oral or written proceeding.

Evidence:

The Council does not intend to file evidence in this proceeding.
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Coordination with Other Intervenors:

The Council regularly coordinates with other intervenors. It is our intent to do so with respect
to this proceeding as well.

Cost Awards:

The Council is seeking cost award eligibility for this proceeding. In the absence of costs, the
Council would be unable to participate.

Language Preference:

We will participate in English.



